
From: BOEDEKER LAURA
To: Hope Sharp
Subject: RE: Nancy B. Jefferson and Related Services
Date: Tuesday, December 8, 2020 11:55:00 AM

Thanks so much!
 
 
Laura Boedeker
Assistant General Counsel | ISBE Appointed Monitor for CPS
Illinois State Board of Education
100 West Randolph Street, Suite 14-300
Chicago, Illinois 60601-3283
https://www.isbe.net/monitor

To submit anonymous reports to the Monitoring team, utilze the online submission form found
on the website noted above, under Submitting Information to the ISBE Monitor.
 
This email and any attachments may contain privileged and confidential information or constitute a preliminary draft
prepared for strategic planning or policy decisions.  This email is intended only for the party/parties specifically
identified herein.  If the reader of this email is not an intended party, your review of this email and any attachments is
strictly prohibited, and you should immediately return the email to the sender, then delete it permanently from your
system.
 

From: Hope Sharp <hmsharp@cps.edu> 
Sent: Tuesday, December 8, 2020 11:29 AM
To: BOEDEKER LAURA <LBOEDEKE@isbe.net>
Subject: Re: Nancy B. Jefferson and Related Services
 
The Nurse says she consults with teachers and logs it. Take care. No OT PT services currently so we
will take on that when it comes. 

Sent from my iPhone

On Dec 7, 2020, at 12:29 PM, BOEDEKER LAURA <LBOEDEKE@isbe.net> wrote:

Oops – also, thank you so much for looking into Nursing/OT/PT details.  Anything you
find out is much appreciated!
 
 
From: Sharp, Hope <hmsharp@cps.edu> 
Sent: Monday, December 7, 2020 12:09 PM
To: BOEDEKER LAURA <LBOEDEKE@isbe.net>
Subject: Re: Nancy B. Jefferson and Related Services



 

Hi there - Yes surviving here but sometimes
barely ;). The only way the Social Worker has
been able to provide direct SW minutes is to
provide twice weekly whole class sessions  (by
pods) through Google Classroom.  I just made
sure that she is documenting these minutes in
the service logs for individual students who
require direct minutes. 
 
The only technology means is one laptop in each
pod (think "cell" really) and then a large screen tv
monitor. The guard hooks up the laptop to the
TV, pushes the button and the students in the
pod observe and listen to the teacher or SW on
the large screen tv monitor and interact through
the camera and microphone on the laptop. The
students are not allowed to touch the laptop.
When class is complete, the guard disconnects
and removes equipment. All instruction is done
this way. Even school in non-pandemic times, the
students do not access the internet or
chromebooks. 
 
For Nursing minutes with indirect or consult and
OT/PT - let me find out how they are working with
the Detention Center staff.  Currently there are no
students with direct OT/PT or Nursing but I'm not
sure how that would work if need be. I know the
Nurse can check with Detention Center staff on
meds but I'll find out the formal process. 



 
There are so many constraints in this
environment.  I know it is jail and there are limits
on personal rights but with Deputy Chief Parker,
I  wasn't being flippant when I said I hope ISBE
can take on the juvenile justice system. 
 
On Mon, Dec 7, 2020 at 11:43 AM BOEDEKER LAURA <LBOEDEKE@isbe.net> wrote:

Hi Hope!
 
I hope you are doing well and staying safe 
 
I know that Deputy Parker has spoken to you a bit about remote learning services at
Nancy B. during the pandemic and perhaps some additional issues that we (ISBE)
have been asked to look into.
 
One lingering topic that I have been waiting for a bit of clarification on is if and how
Related Services are being provided to students remotely if they are required per
student IEPs.  Do you have any insight regarding whether these services are being
provided, at what rate, and in what manner? 
 
If this is easier to describe via phone, just let me know  - I am at 
 
Thanks so much!
Laura
 
 
Laura Boedeker
Assistant General Counsel | ISBE Appointed Monitor for CPS
Illinois State Board of Education
100 West Randolph Street, Suite 14-300
Chicago, Illinois 60601-3283
https://www.isbe.net/monitor

To submit anonymous reports to the Monitoring team, utilze the online
submission form found on the website noted above, under Submitting
Information to the ISBE Monitor.
 
This email and any attachments may contain privileged and confidential information or constitute
a preliminary draft prepared for strategic planning or policy decisions.  This email is intended only
for the party/parties specifically identified herein.  If the reader of this email is not an intended
party, your review of this email and any attachments is strictly prohibited, and you should
immediately return the email to the sender, then delete it permanently from your system.



 

 
--
 
Hope Sharp | District Representative | Procedures and Standards
Office of Diverse Learner Supports + Services  | Chicago Public Schools
Network 16
Email: hmsharp@cps.edu




